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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Members of the Public Safety Committee

FROM: Rabbi Yaacov Behrman, Public Safely Chairperson
RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting

DATE: June 8, 2020

The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows:

DATE: Thursday, June 11, 2020
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform

Meting ID: 922 8607 2914
Phone in via 1 (929) 205 6099

AGENDA

I.  Welcome and Introductions (Committee Chair, Yaacov Behrman)

Il.  Application submitted by Nostrand 882 LLC, d/b/a Should Nothing
Happen, 882 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11225, for a new Liquor,
Wine, Beer & Cider license

a. Further discussion of hours of operation and community
outreach
b. Determine committee recommendation
lll. Det. Vincent Martinos, 71% Precinct Community Affairs
a. Legal Aid Society report on racial disparities in the enforcement
of social distancing
IV.  NYC Councilman Chaim Deutsch
a. COVID-19 pandemic effects on small business in Brooklyn
b. Efforts to ensure small businesses reopen safely
V. Geoffrey Davis, James E. Davis Stop Violence Foundation
a. George Floyd; Community unification and fighting injustice
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